

Subject: RE: Fatt Merchant

From: "Jane Copeland" <jane@apinet.com>

Date: 6/9/23, 1:27 PM

To: "Shermin L. Pelinski" <shermin@fieldsauto.com>

CC: "John Mantione" <john.mantione@fieldsauto.com>, "John Bush – Fields Auto Group" <John.Bush@fieldsauto.com>, "Steve O'Steen – Fields Auto Group" <steve.osteen@fieldsauto.com>

Shermin,

We can add that to the documentation if you think it's enough, but as a merchant services company I thought it was a compliance issue for you not to have data privacy language in place.

We did request the GLB Addendum and risk assessment and a contact their has been working with us. We just don't have anything final from them yet.

Thank you for the help,
Jane

-----Original Message-----

From: Shermin L. Pelinski <shermin@fieldsauto.com>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 1:08 PM

To: Jane Copeland (jane@apinet.com) <jane@apinet.com>

Cc: John Mantione <john.mantione@fieldsauto.com>; Steve O'Steen – Fields Auto Group <steve.osteen@fieldsauto.com>; John Bush – Fields Auto Group <John.Bush@fieldsauto.com>

Subject: Fatt Merchant

Jane,

While Fatt Merchant/Stax is a month-to-month / "no contract" arrangement, there are certainly terms of service. Here's what I pulled from their site:

<https://staxpayments.com/privacy/>
<https://staxpayments.com/terms-conditions/>

Shermin L. Pelinski
Fields Auto Group
(847) 242-3262 Direct
Shermin@fieldsauto.com<<mailto:Shermin@fieldsauto.com>>

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.